
 
 

 
LICENSING & REGULATORY COMMITTEE AGENDA 
 

Date: 
 

Friday, 3 March 2023 

Time: 
 

10.00 am 

Venue: 

 

The Council Chamber, Moorlands House, Leek 

23 February 2023 

 
PART 1 

1. Apologies for absence, if any.  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 3 - 4) 

3. Urgent items of business, if any.  

4. Declarations of interest, if any.  

5. Charitable Collection Policy Draft and Consultation (Pages 5 - 30) 

6. Enforcement Activity (Pages 31 - 34) 

 
MARK TRILLO 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND MONITORING OFFICER 
 

Membership of Licensing & Regulatory Committee 

Councillor B Johnson (Chair) Councillor B Cawley (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor G Bentley Councillor M Bowen 

Councillor E Fallows Councillor B A Hughes 
Councillor P Jackson Councillor L Lea 
Councillor T McNicol Councillor D Shaw 

Councillor L Swindlehurst Councillor N Yates 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING & REGULATORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Minutes 
 

FRIDAY, 11 NOVEMBER 2022 
 

PRESENT: Councillor B Johnson (Chair)   

 
 Councillors M Bowen, B Cawley, E Fallows, B A Hughes and 

L Swindlehurst 
 
APOLOGIES: Councillors G Bentley, P Jackson, L Lea, T McNicol, D Shaw and 

N Yates 
 

45 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING. 
 

RESOLVED: 

 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 1 April 2022 be approved as a correct 

record and signed by the Chair. 
 

46 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST, IF ANY. 

 

There were no declarations made. 

 
47 POLLING STATION MINI INTERIM REVIEW 

 

The Committee considered a review of the suitability of voting arrangements in the 
District of Staffordshire Moorlands and a report on the findings. Any changes to 

polling stations as a result of the review would come into force with immediate effect. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
1. That the proposals setting out changes to voting arrangements, polling places 

and polling stations as detailed in Appendix A of the report be approved, subject 
to there being no adverse comments received from the publication of the 
Returning Officer’s recommendations. 

 
2. That the revised arrangements take immediate effect. 

 
48 TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LICENSING POLICY REVIEW - 

RESPONSE TO CONSULTATION 

 

The committee considered the consultation responses received in response to the 

review of the Council’s current Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy.  
 
RESOLVED: 

 
1. That the consultation responses received to the proposed changes to the 

Council’s current Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy be considered. 
 Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Licensing & Regulatory Committee - 11 November 2022 
 

 
 

2. That Council be recommended to approve the changes to the current Policy 
subject to the following amendment with regards to the requirement for licensed 

vehicles to comply with the emission requirements:  
 

 At renewal – From 01/04/20242025 vehicle licences will not be renewed in 

respect of any licensed vehicle that does not meet or exceed Euro 6 
emissions standards (Diesel) Euro 4 (Petrol) emissions standards.  

 
3. That a formal Data Protection Impact Assessment be considered at its next 

meeting regarding the installation of internal CCTV in licensed vehicles.  

 
49 ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY UPDATE 

 

The report updated members on enforcement activity undertaken within the 
Licensing Section.  Members discussed street preaching activity and the role of the 

Council and other agencies.  It was reported that Staffordshire Police regularly 
attend Licensing sub-committees and meetings of the Community Overview and 

Scrutiny Panel. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That the contents of the report be noted. 

 
 

The meeting closed at 10.36 am 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

_________________________________Chairman ____________________Date Page 4



  

 
STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

Licensing & Regulatory Committee 
 

3 March 2023 
 

 

TITLE: 
 

Charitable Collections Policy Draft and 
Consultation 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER: 

 
Councillor Mike Worthington - Portfolio 
Holder for Finance 

 
CONTACT OFFICER: 

 
Alicia Patterson - Head of Environmental 

Health 
 
WARDS INVOLVED: 

 

 
All Wards 

 
 

Appendices Attached – Charitable Collections Draft Policy 

 
 
1. Reason for the Report 
 

1.1 The report proposes an approach for consultation on the proposed Charitable 
Collections Policy. 

 
2. Recommendation 

2.1 That the Committee approves the new Policy for consultation and the 

consultation timetable outlined in the report at 7.9. 
 
2.2 That following the consultation period, the proposed policy (together with a 

summary of the key consultation comments) is considered further by the 
committee at its next meeting with a view to recommending the policy to Full 

Council for formal adoption by the Council. 
 
 
3. Executive Summary 

 

3.1 It is a requirement that licensing authorities regularly review and update their 
policies to reflect changes in legislation, guidance and local circumstances. As 
part of this duty it is considered appropriate for the Council to consult on a 

Charitable Collections Policy as proposed in this report. 
 

3.2 There has been an increase nationally in the number of bogus House to 
House collectors in the last few years and as such it is vital that licences are 
issued to legitimate applicants.  This will give the public confidence that if the 

collection is licensed an adequate proportion of their donations are being given 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



  

to the appropriate charity. 
 

 
4.        How this report links to Corporate Priorities  
 

4.1 Aim 1 – To help create a safer and healthier environment for our communities 
to live and work.  
 

 
5. Alternative Options 

 
5.1 There are no alternative options to consider, the Council has a duty to ensure 

they have robust policies in place to licence activities within the District. The 

Committee may, however, comment on the proposed contents of the Policy. 
 

 
6. Implications 

 

6.1
  

Community Safety - (Crime and Disorder Act 1998) 
 

The successful implementation of the Charitable Collections Policy  
should have a positive impact on community safety and assist in 
the reduction of crime. 

 
6.2 Workforce 

 

The introduction of the policy may require additional resource for 
the Licensing Team which will be considered as part of the 

Council’s usual workforce planning. 
 

6.3 Equality and Diversity/Equality Impact Assessment 

 
This report has been prepared in accordance with the Council's 

Diversity and Equality Policies. 
 
 

6.4 Financial Considerations 
 

The introduction of a Charitable Collections Policy will not have any  
financial implications. 
 

6.5 Legal 
 

The failure of the Council to review, consult and publish any new 
policies on a regular basis may result in Judicial Review 
proceedings being brought against the Council. 

 
Decisions in relation to a licence are likely to amount to 

consideration of civil rights and obligations with the result that 
Article 6 (1) of the Human Rights Act 1998 is engaged. 
 

Page 6



  

Should parts of the industry believe the Council’s Charitable 
Collection Policy is not sound it would be open to them to 
commence judicial review proceedings against the Council. 

 
 

 
6.6 Climate Change 

 

The Authority is committed to tackling climate change and any 
policies reflect this ambition. 

 
 

6.7 

 

Consultation 

 
A full consultation will be undertaken and made available to the 

relevant organisations identified. 
 

6.8 

 

Risk Assessment 

 
As considered within the report.  

 
Mark Trillo  

Executive Director (Governance & Commissioning) 

 
Web Links and 

Background Papers 

Contact details 

 Alicia Patterson 
Head of Environmental Health 

alicia.patterson@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 
 

 

 
7. Detail 

 
7.1  Staffordshire Moorlands  District Council (“the Council) is responsible for 

licensing charitable collections within the District. Charitable Collections fall 

into two categories: 
 

 House to House collections for money or property 

 Street Collections, which include collections for cash, Direct Debit details or 

the sale of articles in the street. 

If articles are sold for any form of personal gain or as a commercial activity 
then a Street Trading Consent will be required.  

7.2  The licensing of charitable collections is regulated by two separate Acts of 
parliament: 

 The Police, Factories, etc, (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916 as 
amended by schedule 29 of the Local Government Act 1972 which 
regulates collections of money or sales of articles for charitable 

Page 7



  

purposes in street and public places. 

 The House-to-House Collections Act 1939 which regulates collections 
of money or other articles made by means of going from house to 

house. 

7.3 Both Acts make provision for Staffordshire Moorlands District Council to 

implement policies and best practice to control charitable collections. 

7.4 The policy document will form the Council’s Charitable Collections Policy that 
will apply to Street and House-to-House Collection activities in the 

Staffordshire Moorlands district. 

7.5 The purpose of the policy is to safeguard the interests of both public donors 

and beneficiaries, facilitate, well organised collections by bona fide charitable 
institutions and to ensure that good standards are met, prevent unlicensed 
collections from taking place. 

7.6 This Policy is designed to ensure that people who wish to donate to charity, 
through street collections, are able to do so in good faith knowing that the 

money or products they donate will directly benefit the charity. 

7.7 Collectors will operate within the law and act fairly in their dealings with the 
public as not to cause nuisance to the public, ensuring a fair balance between 

local and national causes is achieved. 

Consultation 

7.8 It is a requirement that any revised or new policy must be approved at a Full 
Council meeting. Such approval cannot be granted until consultation has been 
undertaken with a range of statutory bodies and other organisations as is 

deemed appropriate. 

7.9  The Consultation will run for 6 weeks in May and June 2023, any consultation 

responses received by the Council will be collated, discussed and presented 
to the next Licensing Committee for consideration, and a decision to undertake 
further consultation or to recommend the Policy to Council for adoption  

 
 

Page 8



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023   Page 1 of 22 

 

 

 

 

CHARITABLE COLLECTIONS POLICY 

2023 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023   Page 2 of 22 

 

Contents  
 

Policy Aims and Legislation  Page 

Policy purpose  

Street Collections 

 General principles 

 Application Process  

 Direct Debit collections 
 

 

House to House collections 

 General principles 

 Application Process 

 

 

Appendix A – Street collection regulations 
 

 

Appendix B – House to house regulations  

 

 

Confidentiality 
 

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council will use your consultation response to help 

us finalise the policy document and we may publish details of your response in the 
public domain.  This will include publication on our website. 

 
If you do not wish your response to be made public or is there are any restriction on 
the use of information submitted, you should provide us with an explanation as to 

why it should be kept confidential.  We will take your reasons in to account, but you 
should be aware that there may be circumstances in which we will be required to 

disclose this information to third parties on request. 
 
This is in order to comply with our obligations under the Freedom of Infomation Act 

2000 and the Environmental Information Regulations.  Please note, if your computer 
automatically includes a confidentiality disclaimer, this will not be treated as a 

confidentiality request. 
 

Page 10



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023   Page 3 of 22 

Policy Aims and Legislation 
 

 To ensure members of the public and residents know which charity they are 
donating to and to ensure all monies collected are allocated to the correct 

charity. 
 

 To ensure all monies collected are given to registered charities and 

unregistered organisation who prove their charitable purposes. 
 

 To ensure that our visitors and residents of Staffordshire Moorlands District 

Council, are not being approached or harassed to donate monies to a number 
of charities on the same day and to ensure that if they are approached it is in 

a civil, polite and orderly manner. 

 

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council (“the Council) is responsible for licensing 

charitable collections within the District.  Charitable Collections fall into two 
categories:  

 

 House to House collections for money or property 
 

 Street Collections, which include collections for cash, Direct Debit details or 
the sale of articles in the street.   

 

If articles are sold for any form of personal gain or as a commercial activity then a 

Street Trading Consent will be required. 

 

The licensing of charitable collections is regulated by two separate Acts of 

parliament:  

 

 The ‘Police, Factories, etc, (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916’ as amended 

by schedule 29 of the Local Government Act 1972 which regulates collections 

of money or sales of articles for charitable purposes in street and public 

places. 

 

 ‘The House-to-House Collections Act 1939’ which regulates collections of 

money or other articles made by means of going from house to house.   

 

Both Acts make provision for Staffordshire Moorlands District Council (“the Council”) 

to implement policies and best practice to control charitable collections. 

Page 11



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023   Page 4 of 22 

This policy document forms the Council’s Charitable Collections Policy (“local 

policy”) that will apply to Street and House-to-House Collection activities in the 

Staffordshire Moorlands area. 

Policy Purpose 
 

The purpose of the policy is to: 

 

 Safeguard the interests of both public donors and beneficiaries. 
 Facilitate, well organised collections by bona fide charitable institutions and to 

ensure that good standards are met. 
 Prevent unlicensed collections from taking place. 

 Give detailed guidance on the application of the law relating to charitable 
collections. 

 Provide a clear outline of the requirements that charitable organisations, 

promoters, and collectors must meet before, during and after collections take 
place.  

 Outline the matters that will be taken into consideration when determining an 
application 

 

This policy is designed to ensure that: 
 

 People who wish to donate to charity, through Street collections, are able to 
do so in good faith knowing that the money or products they donate will 
directly benefit the charity. 

 The policy is transparent, consistent, and fair in determining applications 
 All eligible requests are accommodated, subject to capacity and availability on 

certain days and locations  
 Applications are received and processed in a timely manner 
 Collectors operate within the law and act fairly in their dealings with the public  

and do not cause nuisance to the public  
 Fair maximum limits for applicants are set 

 A fair balance between local and national causes is achieved 
 

This policy will be reviewed and updated in accordance with legislation and good 

practice every three years. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023   Page 5 of 22 

 

 

 

Street Collections 
 

Raising money or selling goods for charity in the street or any other public place 
requires permission from Staffordshire Moorlands District Council.  These collections 

(usually referred to as “street collections”) most commonly take the form of a 
collector asking members of the public to donate in a collection box.   
 

For clarify a street includes any highway and any public bridge, road, lane, footway, 
square, court, alley or passage, whether a thoroughfare or not. 

 

Street Collections are covered by regulations made under the Police, Factories etc 

(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916 as amended by section 251, schedule 29 of the 

local government act 1972. The regulations are attached at Appendix A. 

General Principles 

 
Charities must be registered with the Charity Commission or be a charitable 
organisation based within the District of Staffordshire Moorlands or supporting 

residents of Staffordshire Moorlands. 
 

Applications will normally be determined and granted on a first come first served 
basis.  The Authority cannot guarantee that an organisation’s preferred collection 
date will be available or be allocated to that organisation. 

 

 Collections will be restricted by the Authority to no more than 3 Collections per 

charity per calendar year. 

 Only 1 collection will be permitted at any one time in any one area. 

 Collections can take place on any day of the week including Public Holidays. 

 Only 1 collection will be permitted Monday – Sunday. 

 Staffordshire Moorlands District Council will restrict the number of people 

taking part in a collection to five.   

 Exceptions to this policy may be made for collections such as the Royal 

British Legions Poppy Appeal or during an event e.g., Carnivals or Well 

Dressing. 

 The use of tables, stalls, trailers, vehicles or other displays including 

advertising in connection with a Street Collection will not be permitted unless 

the collection is part of a separate promotion or activity approved by the 

Licensing Department.  The use of animals will only be permitted with the 

express consent of the Licensing Authority and with the necessary Public 

Liability Insurance in place. 

Page 13



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023   Page 6 of 22 

 
 

 
 

 

Application Process 

 

All applications for a Street Collection Permit must be made to the Authority in writing 

on the prescribed application form no later than one month before the proposed 

collection date.  The application period of one month may be reduced if there are 

special reasons for doing so. 

 

Street Collection Permit Application forms may be downloaded from the Council’s 

website together with a copy of the street collection regulations or alternatively 

obtained from the Council’s Licensing Section at the following address:- Staffordshire 

Moorlands District Council, Moorlands House, Stockwell Street, Leek ST10 Tel: 0345 

129 7777 or licensing-1@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 

 

 The application form must be fully and correctly completed and accompanied 

by any additional information required. 

 

 The application form will need to include the location from which the 

organisation wishes to collect, the date & time of the collection and the 

number of collectors to be used. 

 

 If the location is on private land, permission from the land owner will be 

required.   

 

 Where the application is on behalf of a registered charity a letter of authority is 

required and this must accompany the application form. 

 

Failure to provide the necessary information may result in an application being 

delayed or refused.  Applications will be considered by the Licensing Authority on 

their respective merits and the Licensing Authority will either: 

 

 Issue a permit specifying the requested date and location; or 

 Refuse to issue a permit. 
 

Within one month after the date of any collection or sale the person, society, 

committee, or other body of persons responsible for the collection must forward to 

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council’s Licensing Department a statement in the 

form set out in the schedule to the regulations. 

Page 14

mailto:licensing-1@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk


 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023   Page 7 of 22 

 

 

 

 

The proceeds detailed on the statement form must be certified by an auditor of the 

society or by an independent responsible person. 

 

 The statement of returns must detail the amount received, the expenses 

incurred in connection with such collection or sale.  

 List of collectors 

 List of the amounts collected in each collecting box 

 

Where a street collection application has been refused, the applicant will be advised 

in writing including the reasons for refusal. The Authority’s decision is final, no formal 

right of appeal exists against any decision made by the Council to grant or refuse an 

application for a street collection permit, other than by way of a Judicial Review. 

However, in the interest of fairness if an organisation is unhappy about the decision 

and explanation given, a request can be made for an internal review. This should be 

done by writing to the Head of Environmental Health & Licensing, Staffordshire 

Moorlands District Council, Moorlands House, Stockwell Street, Leek.  

Direct Debit collections 

 

Direct Debit collections are where pledges are collected for direct debit donations.  

This type of collection does not require permission from the Local Authority as there 

are no legal provisions for these types of collections. 

In an attempt to regulate the frequency and location of Direct Debit collections the 

Authority requests that organisations notify the Licensing Department of the intent to 
be in the vicinity. 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 15



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023   Page 8 of 22 

 
 

 
 

 
 

House to House Collections 
 

House to House collections involve the collection of either money or items directly 

from a person’s property.  They are a vital source of funds for many charities as they 

offer a positive opportunity for the public to support charities.  However, they need to 

be carried out for the benefit of the charity and in accordance with the law. 

 

There has been an increase in the number of bogus House to House collectors in 

the last few years and as such it is vital that licences are issued to legitimate 

applicants.  This can give the public confidence that if the collection is licensed an 

adequate proportion of their donations are being given to the appropriate charity. 

 

House-to-House collection is currently regulated by the House-to-House collections 

Act 1939 and the House-to-House Collections Regulations 1947.  These regulations 

are attached as Appendix B. 

 

The Authority considers that, house to house collections for charitable, benevolent or 

philanthropic purposes, whether or not the purpose is charitable within the meaning 

of the rule of law, are required to be licensed by Staffordshire Moorlands District 

Council. 

 A National Exemption Order is available to charities who have undertaken a 

high number of collections across Local Authority areas nationally in the 

preceding two years.  Exemption certificates are issued by the Cabinet Office 

directly and allow an organisation to collect in the district without applying for 

a licence from the Licensing Authority.  The organisation will not be exempted 

from the regulations or provisions of the Act and the organisation must inform 

the Licensing Authority of the dates and wards of any planned collections 

General Principles 

 

 Charities must be registered with the Charity Commission or be a charitable 

organisation based within the District of Staffordshire Moorlands or providing 

support to residents of the District of Staffordshire Moorlands. 

 

Page 16



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023   Page 9 of 22 

 Applications must be on behalf of charitable organisations. Applications from 

private companies for commercial reasons will not be considered. 

 

 Staffordshire Moorlands District Council will only allow 1 House to House 

Collection in any one area at any one given time. 

 

 Staffordshire Moorlands District Council will only allow an organisation to 

collect on four occasions per calendar year. 

 

 The maximum duration of any one collection will not exceed 2 weeks. 

 

 No collection shall be made other than on the time specified on the permit. 

 

 Charities should not collect from households displaying no cold calling cards 

or in cold calling zones. 

 

 No collection/collector shall be made/operate in a manner likely to 

inconvenience or cause distress to any person 

 

When granting a licence for a house-to-house collection, the Authority must be 
satisfied that the applicant is a fit and proper person to hold a House-to-House 

Collection Licence.  In determining whether an applicant is fit and proper and where 
there are convictions/cautions the Authority will take into consideration the following 

circumstances.  
 
 

 Whether the conviction is relevant 

 The seriousness of the offence in accordance with the Rehabilitation of 

offenders Act 1974, the length of time since the offence occurred 

 Whether there is a pattern of offending behaviour 

 Whether that person’s circumstances have changed since the offence 
occurred, and the circumstances surrounding the offence and the explanation 

offered by that person. 

Application Process 

 

 Applications must be made in writing no later than one month before the 

collection is due to take place, this period may be reduced if the Council are 
satisfied there are special reasons for doing so. 

 

 Applications will be dealt with on a first come first served basis. 
 

 Failure to provide the necessary information may result in an application being 
delayed or refused. 

 

Page 17



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023   Page 10 of 22 

 Anyone wishing to conduct a house-to-house collection must complete the 
relevant application form. 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Applicants must supply information relating to: - 

 

 Whether it is a registered charity (please state number), and the objectives of 

the charitable cause as supplied to the Charity Commission 

 A statement of the organisations aims as detailed in any literature 

 Details of the history of the organisation, i.e., when formed, names of trustees, 

directors, organisers etc. 

 Relevant accounts and financial statements of the organisation. 

 A written agreement between the applicant and organisation 

 A declaration of any previous refusals for House-to-House Collections 

 

Applicants must also provide details of the following: - 
 

 How much the charity will receive as part of the collection 

 The percentage of the cost of running the collection 

 

If the organisation has operated collections before a clear set of returns must be 

supplied prior to further permits being issued. 
 

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council may, in granting a permit, limit the collection 
to such streets or areas or such parts thereof, this will be specified on the permit. 
 

Applicants will need to complete a declaration of convictions and submit this along 
with any application for a house-to-house collection licence. 

 
Within one month after the date of any collection the person to whom a permit has 
been granted shall forward to Staffordshire Moorlands District Council: - 

 

 A statement in the form set out in the schedule to these regulations, or in a 

form to the like effect, showing the amount received and the expenses and 

payments and payments incurred in connection with such collection and 

certified by that person and a member of the receiving charity in the form of a 

letter headed response 

 

The Council may refuse to grant a licence or, where a licence has been granted, 
revoke that licence where is appears to the Council that: 

 

Page 18



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023   Page 11 of 22 

 The total amount likely to be given for charitable purposes as the result of the 

collection (including any amount already given) is inadequate in proportion to 

the value of the proceeds likely to be received (including any proceeds 

already received) 

 

 That the remuneration by any person is excessive in relation to the total 

amount received or likely to be received 

 The grant of a licence would be likely to facilitate the commission of an 

offence under Section (3) of the vagrancy act 1824, or that an offence under 

that section has been committed in connection with the collection. 

 

 The applicant or the holder of the licence is not a fit and proper person to hold 

a licence by reason of the fact that they have been convicted in the United 

Kingdom of any of the offences specified in the Schedule to this Act, or has 

been convicted in any part of Her Majesty’s dominions of any offence 

conviction for which necessarily involved a finding that they acted fraudulently 

or dishonestly, or of an offence of a kind the commission of which would be 

likely to be facilitated by the grant  of a Licence. 

 

 

 The applicant or the holder of the Licence, in promoting a collection in respect 

of which a Licence has been granted to them has failed to exercise due 

diligence to secure that persons authorised by them to act as collectors for the 

purposes of the collection were fit and proper persons, to secure compliance 

on the part of persons so authorised with the provisions of regulations made 

under this Act, or to prevent prescribed badges or prescribed certificates of 

authority being obtained by persons other than persons so authorised or 

 

 The applicant or holder of the licence has refused or neglected to furnish to 

the authority with such information as they may have reasonably required for 

the purpose of informing themselves as to any of the matters specified in the 

foregoing paragraphs. 

 
In addition, any action taken due to non-compliance  with the regulations whilst 

operating house to house collection would also be grounds for refusal, unless there 
are extenuating circumstances. 

 
In order for the Authority to be confident that the amount being given to charity is 
proportionate, the financial information provided on the application form and on any 

returns must be detailed and accurate. Failure to provide detailed and accurate 
financial information may result in an application being refused or delayed. 

 
In deciding whether the amount given to charity is proportionate the Council will use 
the following criteria: - 

 

Page 19



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023   Page 12 of 22 

 The Council recognises that there are costs associated with organising and 

carrying out a house-to-house collection; however the costs associated with 

any one collection need to be balanced against the perception of the public 

that all of the items or money they donate will be given to charity.  Therefore, 

the council will consider refusing an application where less than 80% of the 

value of the collection is being donated to the charity named in the 

application. 

 It is also common practice for collectors to be paid by organisations to collect 

money and products.  When determining the remuneration and whether it is 

excessive, the nature of the business and the overheads should be 

considered and balanced against the amount being given to the charity.  The 

salaries received by directors and key employees should also be considered 

as part of this assessment.  Therefore, the Authority may consider refusing an 

application where the amount of remuneration is greater than 20% of the 

value of the collection. 

 
Where returns have not been submitted to the Authority after a previous licensed 

collection then any further applications are likely to be refused. 
 

Where any person/organisation is aggrieved by the refusal to grant a licence or by 

the revocation of a licence already granted, may appeal against the decision within 
fourteen days of the date of the notice of refusal or revocation, as shown on the 

notice. Any appeal must be made to the relevant Secretary of State. 

Page 20



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023 Appendix A – Street collections  Page 13 of 22 

Appendix A  

Street Collection Regulations 

 

1. In these Regulations, unless the context otherwise requires –  
 

 “collection” means a collection of money for the benefit of charitable  
or other purposes and the word “collector” shall be constructed 
accordingly; 

 “promoter” means a person who causes others to act as 

collectors; 

 “the licensing authority” means Staffordshire Moorlands District 

Council; 

 “permit” means a permit for collection; 

 “contributor” means a person who contributes to a collection and 

includes a purchaser of articles for sale for the benefit of 

charitable or other purposes; 

 “collection box” means a box or other receptacle for the reception 

of money from contributors. 

 

2. No collection, other than a collection taken at a meeting in the open air shall 
be made in any street or public place within the District of Staffordshire 

Moorlands unless a promoter shall have obtained from the Licensing Authority 
a permit. 
 

3. Application for a permit shall be made in writing not later than one month 
before the date on which it is proposed to make the collection.  Provided that 

the Licensing Authority may reduce the period of one month if satisfied that 
there are special reasons for so doing.  
 

4. No collection shall be made except upon the day stated in the permit. 
 

5. The Licensing Authority may, in granting a permit, limit the collection to such 
streets or public places or such parts thereof as it thinks fit. 
 

6. (1) No person may assist or take part in any collection without the written 
authority of a promoter. 

 
(2) Any person authorised under paragraph (1) above shall produce such 

written authority forthwith for inspection on being requested to do so by a 

duly authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or any police constable. 
 

7. No collection shall be made in any part of the carriageway of any street which 
has a footway.  Provided that the Licensing Authority may, if it thinks fit, allow 
a collection to take place on the said carriageway where such collection has 

been authorised to be held in connection with a procession. 

Page 21



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023 Appendix A – Street collections  Page 14 of 22 

 
8. No collection shall be made in a manner likely to inconvenience or annoy any 

person. 
 

9. No collector shall importune any person to the annoyance of such person. 
 

10. While collecting  

 

(a)  a collector shall remain stationary; and  
(b)  a collector or two collectors together shall not be nearer to another 

collector than 25 meters; 
 

Provided that the Licensing Authority may, if it thinks fit, waive the requirement 
of this Regulation in respect of a collection which has been authorised to be 
held in connection with a procession. 

 
11. No promotor, collector or person who is otherwise connected with a collection 

shall permit a person under the age of 16 years to act as a collector. 
 

12. Where cash collections are taking place  

(1) Every collector shall carry a collecting box  
(2) all collecting boxes shall be numbered consecutively and shall be securely 

closed and sealed in such a way as to prevent them being opened without 
the seal being broken.  

(3) all money received by a collector from contributors shall immediately be 

placed in a collecting box.  
(4) every collector shall deliver, unopened, all collecting boxes in his 

possession to a promoter. 
 

13. A collector shall not carry or use any collecting box, receptacle or tray which 

does not bear displayed prominently thereon the name of the charity or fund 
which is to benefit nor any collecting box which is duly numbered. 

 
14. (1) Subject to paragraph (2) below a collecting box shall be opened in the 

presence of a promoter and another responsible person. 

 
(2) Where a collecting box is delivered, unopened, to a bank, it may be opened 

by an official of the bank. 
 

(3) As soon as a collecting box has been opened, the person opening it shall 

count the contents and shall enter the amount with the number of the 
collecting box on a list which shall be certified by that person. 

 
15. (1) No payment shall be made to a collector. 

 

(2) No Payment shall be made out of the proceeds of a collection, either 
directly or indirectly, to any other person connected with the promotion or 

conduct of such collection for, or in respect of, services connected 
therewith, except such payments as may have been approved by the 
Licensing Authority. 

Page 22



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023 Appendix A – Street collections  Page 15 of 22 

 
16. (1) Within one month after the date of any collection the person to whom a 

permit has been granted shall forward to the Licensing Authority –  
 

(a) A statement in the form set out in the Schedule to the Street Collection 

Regulations in the District or in a form to the like effect, showing the 

amount/pledges received and the expenses and payments incurred in 

connection with such collection, and certified by that person and a 

qualified accountant. 

(b) A list of the collectors 

(c) A list of the amounts contained in each collecting box 

And shall if required by the Licensing Authority satisfy it as to the proper 

application of the proceeds of the collection. 

 
(2) The said person shall also, within the same period, at the expense of 

that person and after a qualified accountant has given his certificate 
under paragraph (1)(a) above, publish in such newspaper or 
newspapers as the Licensing Authority may direct a statement 

showing the name of the person to whom the permit has been 
granted, the area to which the permit relates, the name of the charity 

or fund to benefit, the date of the collection, the amount collected, 
and the amount of the expenses and payments incurred in 
connection with such collection. 

 
(3) The Licensing Authority may, if satisfied there are special reasons 

for so doing extend the period of one month referred to in paragraph 
(1) above. 

 

(4) For the purposes of this Regulation ‘a qualified accountant’ means a 
member of one or more of the following bodies: 

 
The institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales 

The institute of chartered accountants of Scotland 

The association of certified accountants 

The institute of chartered accountants in Ireland 

 

17. If a collection results in a sum of £500 or less being collected the Licensing 

Authority may if it thinks fit waive the requirements in Paragraph 16 (2), and 
paragraph 16 (4) of this regulation, that the statement of accounts shall be 
certified by a qualified accountant and waive the need to publish a notice in a 

newspaper as the Licensing Authority may direct a statement showing the 
name of the person to whom the permit has been granted, the area to which 
the permit relates, the name of the charity or fund to benefit, the date of the 

collection, the amount collected, and the amount of expenses and payments 
and substitute therefore a certificate signed by an independent person 

acceptable to the Licensing Authority. 
 

 

Page 23



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023 Appendix A – Street collections  Page 16 of 22 

 

18. These regulations shall not apply: 

 
(a) In respect of a collection taken at a meeting in the open air; or 

(b) To the selling of articles in any street or public place when the articles are 

sold in the ordinary course of trade 

(c) Any person who acts in contravention of any of the foregoing regulations 

shall be liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 1 on 

the standard scale. 

 

 

 

  

Page 24



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023        Appendix B – House to House  collections  Page 17 of 22 

Appendix B 

House to House Regulations 

 

1. (1) These regulations may be cited as the House-to-House collections 
Regulations 1947 and shall come into operation on the twenty-ninth day of 

December 1947. 
 

  (2) These regulations shall not extend to Scotland. 

 
2. (1) In these regulations, unless the context otherwise requires- 

 
a) ‘The Act’ means the House-to-House Collections Act 1939; 

b) ‘chief promoter’ in relation to a collection, means a person to 

whom a licence has been granted authorising him to promote that 

collection or in respect of whom an order has been made directing 

that he shall be exempt from the provisions of Subsection (2) or 

Section 1 of the Act as respects that collection. 

c) ‘collecting box’ means a box or other receptacle for monetary 

contributions, securely closed and sealed in such a way that it 

cannot be opened without breaking a seal; 

(d) ‘licence’ means a licence granted by the Local Authority under 

section 2 of the Act 

(e) ‘order’ means an order made by the Secretary of State under 

Section 3 of the Act 

(f) ‘prescribed badge’ means a badge in the form set out in the fourth 

Schedule to these regulations 

(g) ‘prescribed certificate of authority’ means a certificate in the form 

set out in the Third Schedule to these regulations 

(h) ‘receipt book’ means a book of detachable forms of receipt 

consecutively numbered with counterfoils or duplicates 

correspondingly numbered 

(i) ‘street collection’ means a collection or sale to which regulations 

made under section 5 of the Police, Factories, etc (Miscellaneous 

Provisions) Act 1916, apply 

 

(2) A mark shall for the purposes of these regulations be deemed to have 
been made on a collecting box if it is made on a wrapper securely 

gummed to the collecting box. 
 

(3) The interpretation act 1889 applies to the interpretation of these 

regulations as it applies to the interpretation of an Act of Parliament. 
 

3 (1) Every certificate granted under subsection (4) of section 1 of the Act shall 
be in the form set out in the First Schedule to these regulations, and sections 

Page 25



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023        Appendix B – House to House  collections  Page 18 of 22 

5 and 6 and subsections (4) and (5) of section 8 of the Act shall be set forth 
on the back of every such certificate. 

 
(2) Where such a certificate is granted as aforesaid, the provisions of these 

regulations shall not apply, in relation to a collection made for the purpose 
specified on the certificate, within the locality and within the period so 
specified, to the person to whom the certificate is granted or to any person 

authorised by him to act as a collector for the purposes of that collection. 
 

4. (1) An application for a licence shall be in the form set out in the Second 
Schedule to these regulations, and shall give the particulars there 
specified 

 
(2)An application for a licence or for an order shall be made not later than 

the first day of the month preceding that in which it is proposed to 
commence the collection. 

 

Providing that the District/Borough Council or as the case may be, the 
Secretary of State may grant the application notwithstanding that it was not 

made within the time required by this paragraph if satisfied that there are 
special reasons for so doing. 

 

5. Every promoter of a collection shall exercise all due diligence. 
 

(a) To secure that persons authorised to act as collectors for the purposes of 
the collection are fit and proper persons; and  
 

(b) To secure compliance on the part of persons so authorised with the 
provisions of these regulations 

 
6. (1) No promoter of a collection shall permit any person to act as a collector, 

unless he has issued or caused to be issued to that person 

 
(a) A prescribed certificate of authority duly completed (except as regards the 

signature of the collector) and signed by or on behalf of the chief promoter 
of the collection 

 

(b) A prescribed badge, having inserted therein or annexed thereto a general 
indication of the purpose of the collection; and 

 
(c) If money is to be collected, a collecting box or receipt book marked with a 

clear indication of the purpose of the collection and a distinguishing 

number, which indication and number shall in the case of a receipt book, 
also be marked on every receipt contained therein addition to the 

consecutive number of the receipt. 
 

(2) Every promoter of a collection shall exercise all due diligence to secure- 

 
(a) That no prescribed certificate of authority, prescribed badge, collecting box 

or receipt  book is issued, unless the name and address of the collector to 

Page 26



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023        Appendix B – House to House  collections  Page 19 of 22 

whom it is issued have been entered on a list showing in respect of any 
collecting box or receipt book the distinguishing number  thereof; and 

 
(b) That every prescribed certificate of authority, prescribed badge, collecting 

box or receipt book issued by him or on his behalf is returned when the 
collection is completed or when for any other reason a collector ceases to 
act as such. 

 
(3) In the case of a collection in respect of which a licence has been granted- 

(a) Every prescribed certificate of authority shall be given on a form 

obtained from Her Majesty’s Stationary Office, and every prescribed 

badge shall be so obtained; and 

(b) Every prescribed certificate of authority shall be authenticated, and 

the general indication on every prescribed badge of the purpose of 

the collection shall be inserted therein or annexed thereto in a 

manner approved by the licensing authority for the area in respect 

of which the licence was granted 

 

7. Every collector shall: 
(a) Sign his name on the prescribed certificate of authority issued to him and 

produce it on the demand of any police constable or of any occupant of a 

house visited by him for the purpose of collection 

(b) Sign his name on the prescribed badge issued to him and wear the badge 

prominently whenever he is engaged in collecting; and 

(c) Keep such certificate and badge in his possession and return them to a 

promoter of the collection on replacement thereof or when the collection is 

completed or at any other time on the demand of a promoter of the 

collection. 

 

8. No person under the age of 16 years shall act or be authorised to act as a 
collector of money 

 
9. No collector shall importune any person to the annoyance of such person, or 

remain in, or at the door of, any house if requested to leave by any occupant 

thereof 
 

10. (1) Where a collector is collecting money by means of a collecting box, he 
shall not receive any contribution save by permitting the person from whom it 
is received to place it in a collecting box issued to him by a promoter of the 

collection. 
 

(2) Where a collector is collecting money by other means than a collecting box, 
they shall upon receiving a contribution from any person, forthwith and in 
the presence of such person enter on a form of receipt in a receipt book 

issued to them by a promoter of the collection and on the corresponding 
counterfoil or duplicate, the date, the name of the contributor and the 

amount contributed, and shall sign the form of receipt, the entries and 

Page 27



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023        Appendix B – House to House  collections  Page 20 of 22 

signature being in ink or indelible pencil, and shall hand the form of receipt 
to the person from whom they received the contribution. 

 
11. Every collector, to whom a collecting box or receipt book has been issued, 

shall –  
(a) When the collecting box is full or the receipt book is exhausted or 

(b) Upon the demand of a promoter of the collection or 

(c) When he does not desire to act as a collector or 

(d) Upon the completion of the collection 

Return to a promoter of the collection that collecting box with the seal unbroken 
or that receipt book with a sum equal to the total amount of the contributions (if 

any) entered therein. 
 

12. (1) Subject as provided in paragraph (2) of this regulation, a collecting box 
when returned shall be examined by, and if it contains money, be opened in 
the presence of, a promoter of the collection and another responsible person. 

 
(2) Where a collection box is delivered unopened to a bank, it may be 

examined and opened by an official of the bank in the absence of a 
promoter of the collection. 

 

(3) As soon as a collecting box has been opened, the contents shall be 
counted and the amount shall be entered with the distinguishing number of 

the collecting box in a list which shall be certified by the persons making 
the examination. 

 

(4) Every receipt book when returned and all sums received therewith shall be 
examined by a promoter of the collection and another responsible person, 

and the amount of the contributions entered in the receipt book shall be 
checked with the money and entered with the distinguishing number of the 
receipt book on a list, which shall be certified by the persons making the 

examination. 
 

13. (1) Where the promoter of a collection to whom an order has been granted   
     informs the Secretary of State that he desires to promote an envelope   
     collection, and the Secretary of State is of opinion that the collection is for    

     charitable purposes of major importance and is suitably administered, the   
     Secretary of State may, if he thinks fit, give permission for the promotion of  

     an envelope collection. 
 

(2) Where an envelope collection is made in accordance with this regulation. 

(a) Every envelope used shall have a gummed flap by means of which 
it can be securely closed. 

(b) No collector shall receive a contribution except in an envelope 

which has been so closed; and 
(c) These regulations shall have effect subject to the following  

modifications: - 
 

Page 28



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023        Appendix B – House to House  collections  Page 21 of 22 

(i)       Sub-paragraph (c) of paragraph (1) of regulation 6 shall 

not apply; 

(ii)         Regulation 10 shall not apply 

(iii) Regulation 11 and 12 shall have effect as if each envelope 
in which a contribution is received were a collecting box; 

 
(iv) In regulation 11 for the words ‘with the seal unbroken’ there 

shall be substituted the word ‘unopened’; 

 
(v) In paragraph (3) of regulation 12 for the words ‘As soon as 

a collecting box has been opened’ there shall be 
substituted the words ‘As soon as the envelope has been 
opened’ and the words ‘with the distinguishing number of 

the collecting box shall be omitted. 
 

(3) In this regulation ‘envelope collection’ means a collection made by persons 

going from house to house leaving envelopes in which money may be 
placed and which are subsequently called for. 

 
14. (1) The chief promoter of a collection in respect of which a licence has been 

granted shall furnish an account of the collection to the licence authority by 

which the licence was granted within one month of the expiry of the licence. 
 

Provided that if licences are granted to the same person for collections to be 
made for the same purpose in more than one licensing areas a combined 
account of the collections made in all or any of those licensing areas may, by 

agreement between the chief promoter and the respective licensing 
authorities be made only to such of the respective licensing authorities as may 

be so agreed. 
 

(2) The chief promoter of a collection in respect of which an order has been made 

shall furnish an account annually to the secretary of state so long as the order 
remains in force, and if the order is revoked a final account shall be furnished 

within three months of the date of the revocation of the order. 
 

(3) The police authority or the secretary of state may extend the period within 

which an account is required to be furnished to the authority or to him, as the 
case may be, if satisfied that there are special reasons for so doing. 

 
(4) The chief promoter of a collection which is made in connection in whole or in 

part which a street collection of which an account is required to be furnished 

to a licensing authority by regulations made under section 5 of the Police, 
Factories, etc (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916, may, if the said licencing 

authority agrees, combine the accounts of the house to house collection, in so 
far as it is made in connection with the street collection, with the accounts of 
the street collection and the amount so included in the combined account not 

be required to form part of the account required to be furnished under 
paragraph (1) or, as the case may be, paragraph (2) of this regulation, so, 

however that in the case of an account furnished under the said paragraph (2) 

Page 29



 

DRAFT Charity Collections Policy 2023        Appendix B – House to House  collections  Page 22 of 22 

the account shall show in additions to an account in respect of moneys 
received from house to house collections not made in connection with a street 

collection, a statement showing the total proceeds of all combined collections, 
the total expenses and the balance applied to charitable purposes.  

 
15. The account required by the preceding regulation- 

(a) Where money has been collected, shall be furnished in the form set out in 

the Fifth Schedule to these regulations and, where property has been 

collected and sold, shall be furnished in the form set out in the Sixth 

Schedule to these regulations, and in either case shall be certified by the 

chief promoter of the collection and by an independent responsible person 

as auditor; and 

(b) Where property (other than money) has been collected and given away or 

used, shall be furnished in the form set out in the Seventh Schedule to 

these regulations and shall be certified by the chief promoter and by every 

person responsible for the disposal of the property collected. 

 

16. (1) Every account furnished under paragraph (a) of regulation 15 of these 
regulations shall be accompanied by vouchers for each item of the expenses 

and application of the proceeds and, in the case of a collection of money, by 
every receipt book used for the purpose of the collection and by the list 

referred to in paragraph (2) of regulation 6 of these regulations and the list 
referred to in regulation 12 of these regulations. 
 

(2) Paragraph (1) of this regulation shall not apply to an account certified by an 
auditor who is a member of an association or society of accountants 

incorporated at the date of these regulations or is on other grounds 
accepted as competent by the authority to which the account is submitted, 
but where in such a case the vouchers, receipt books and lists mentioned 

in the said paragraph (1) are not submitted with an account, the chief 
promoter shall ensure that they are available for three months after the 

account is submitted and shall, if the authority to which the account was 
submitted so required at any time within that period, submit them to that 
authority. 

 
17. The chief promoter of a collection shall exercise all due diligence to secure 

that all forms of prescribed certificated of authority and prescribed badges 
obtained by him for that purposes of the collection are destroyed when no 
longer required in connection with that collection or in connection with a 

further collection which he has been authorised to promote for the same 
purpose. 

 

 

Page 30



  

 
STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

Licensing & Regulatory Committee 
 

3 March 2023 
 

 

TITLE: 
 

Enforcement Activity 
 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER: 

 

Councillor Mike Worthington - Portfolio 
Holder for Finance 

 

CONTACT OFFICER: 
 

Alicia Patterson - Head of Environmental 
Health 

 
WARDS INVOLVED: 
 

 
All Wards 

 

 
 
1. Reason for the Report 
 

1.1 To update members in relation to the enforcement activity undertaken within 

the Licensing Section 
 
2. Recommendation 

2.1 That the Committee notes the contents of the report. 
 

 
3. Executive Summary  

 

3.1 In the period October 2022 to January 2023 the Licensing service has 
engaged in a number of enforcement actions. These activities have involved 

reactive responses to complaints and intelligence received from the public and 
partner agencies as well as proactive compliance checks. It is pleasing to 

report that the Licensing Section has noted a good level of compliance overall. 
 
3.2 Officers seek to encourage licence holders to conduct their activity in a safe 

manner, maintain good standards and to comply with the law. Officers have to 
exercise considerable discretion when approaching individual licence holders. 

Licensees are often anxious to comply with the law and for such cases the 
officer's role will be to provide guidance and advice. However, in carrying out 
their functions officers are authorised with a wide range of powers and may, 

for example, require entry at all reasonable times or require the production of 
certain documents. 

 
 
3.3 If, on enquiry, officers find evidence that the law is being broken and 

enforcement is required, they can respond in various ways. They may instruct 

Page 31

Agenda Item 6



  

or warn by letter; revoke or suspend a licence; and, where the circumstances 
warrant it, they may formally caution or prosecute without prior warnings and 
without recourse to alternative sanctions. Officers will have due regard to the 

relevant Enforcement Policies when determining the most appropriate course 
of action. 

 
3.4 Below is a summary of enforcement activity carried out during this period. 

The figures shown below include the contacts made with the Taxi Drivers and 

Operators, all contacts have been in relation to the renewal process. Licences 
to drive hackney carriages and private hire vehicles need to be renewed 

annually or three yearly. The Council sends one reminder out to our drivers 
60 days before their licence is due to expire, advising of any additional checks 
including DBS and Medical assessments, MOT requirements etc. 

 

Area 

Applications 
Received / 
letters sent out Issued Rejected 

Charity Collections House to House 3 1 2 

Charity Collections Street Collections 3 3 0 

Pavement Licenses 0     

Personal Alcohol Licenses 27 24 3 

Road Closure Orders 21 21   

Small Society Lottery Chase up letters 117     

Small Society Lottery Renewal Letters 96     

Small Society Lottery Renewals 
Processed 74 

39 
cancellations; 
6 changes; 22 
Renewals ; 7 

New   

Taxi Drivers 13     

Taxi Hackney Vehicles 17     

Taxi Operators 1     

Taxi Private Hire Vehicles 6     

TENS with Alcohol 77 71 6 

TENS with Alcohol LATE 23     

TENS without Alcohol 1 1   

TENS without Alcohol LATE       

        

Driver Licenses issued 10 
5 New; 5 
Renewal   

Operator Licences issued 1 New   

Hackney Licences issued 17 

14 renewals; 
1 

Transferred; 
2 change of 

vehicle   

Private Hire licences issued 9 

1 new; 7 
renewals ; 1 

vehicle 
change   

Page 32



  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
4.        How this report links to Corporate Priorities  
 

4.1 The appropriate enforcement of licensing legislation in partnership 

with relevant agencies is a key tool in assuring the safety of our residents and 
visitors 

 
 

5. Alternative Options 

 
5.1 There are no alternative options to consider 

 
 
6. Implications 

 
6.1

  

Community Safety - (Crime and Disorder Act 1998) 

 
The appropriate enforcement of licensing legislation in partnership 
with relevant agencies is a key tool in assuring the safety of our 

residents and visitors 
 

6.2 Workforce 
 
No Implications  

        

Scrap Metal Site 7 7 x Renewals  1 x not renewed 

Scrap Metal Mobile 0     

        

Enforcement       

Joint visits with Trading Standards 2     

Joint visits with Police Licensing 9     

Joint visit with EHO 1     

  
 

    

SAG                         (2 events discussed)  1     

Responsible Bodies Group Meeting 2     

Licensing Sub-Committee 1     

Pubwatch (Leek) 1     

Meetings with Premises Licence 
Holders       

in respect of new applications etc. 9     

        

New Premises Licence Applications 3     

Premises Licence Transfers 6     

Premises Licence DPS Applications 20     

Club Premises Certificate Applications 1     

Full Variation Applications 1     

Minor Variation Applications 2     

        

        

Page 33



  

6.3 Equality and Diversity/Equality Impact Assessment 
 
No Implications 

 
6.4 Financial Considerations 

 
No Implications 
 

6.5 Legal 
 

No Implications arising directly from the report, all enforcement 
action taken by the Council must be in accordance with its statutory 
powers. 

 
6.6 Climate Change 

 
No Implications 
 

6.7 
 

Consultation 
 

None 
 

6.8 

 

Risk Assessment 

 
None 
 

 
Mark Trillo  

Executive Director (Governance & Commissioning) 

 
Web Links and 

Background Papers 

Contact details 

 Alicia Patterson 

Head of Environmental Health 
alicia.patterson@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 
 

 
 

 

Page 34


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	5 Charitable Collection Policy Draft and Consultation
	Appendix

	6 Enforcement Activity

